SITE NUMBER: WA-V-295

ADDRESS: 140 Cumberland Street, Clear Spring, MD

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Charles E. Shirk, 787/968, private
BUILDING DATE: c. 1910

140 Cumberland Street is a south-facing, horizontally massed,
one-and-a-~half-story, three-bay, brick, attached, Colonial Revival
bank. The building, which is set directly the public-right-of-way
and rests on a stone foundation. The red brick is set in a white
mortar in a running bond. The building has a pedimented parapet
wall at the front. The pediment is a classic Colonial Revival
design. The entrance, which is located in the center bay has been
remodeled with a modern aluminum frame and glass door. It remains
crowned by a large fanlight. The entrance is flanked by double-
hung one-over-one windows. There is also a group of three, round-
arched windows along the west elevation. All windows have rough-
cut stone 1lintels. There are two stone panels in the brick,
directly above the front facade windows.

A structure is noted on historic maps in 1877 on this site.
However, based on the style of the structure, it is unlikely that
the 1877 structure 1is the extant one. Although the earlier
building could have been extensively remodeled, the footprint of
the 1877 building does not match that of the extant structure
closely enough to support this hypothesis. The extant building is
shown on the 1922 Sanborn map and a bank, numbered 130 Cumberland.
According to a history of the site compiled by Lisa Poole for the
Clear Spring Historical Society, the site was acquired by the Clear
Spring Bank in 1910.

The building 1is within the Western Maryland Geographic

Organization, the Development Period of Industrial/Urban Dominance,




WA- V-39

and falls within the Historic Period Themes of Economic; and
Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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